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Form 3–2436 under the Department of 
the Interior ‘‘Fast Track’’ generic 
clearance process (OMB Control 
Number 1090–0011). With this 
submission, in an effort to streamline 
submissions and reduce public burden, 
the Service is proposing to discontinue 
FWS Forms 3–202–21–2143 and 3–2500 
and use FWS Form 3–2436, 
‘‘Depredation and Control Orders— 
Annual Reporting’’ as the sole annual 
reporting form. Additionally, to more 
accurately reflect the purpose of this 
collection, the Service is proposing to 
change the title of the collection from 
‘‘Depredation Orders Under 50 CFR 
21.43 and 21.46’’ to ‘‘Depredation and 
Control Orders Under 50 CFR 21.’’ 

As part of this revision, we will also 
request OMB approval to automate FWS 
Form 3–2436 in the Service’s new 
‘‘ePermits’’ initiative, an automated 
system that will allow the agency to 
move towards a streamlined permitting 
and reporting process to improve 
customer experience and to reduce 
public burden. Public burden reduction 
is a priority for the Service; the 
Assistant Secretary for Fish, Wildlife, 
and Parks; and senior leadership at the 
Department of the Interior. This new 
system will enhance the user experience 
by allowing users to enter data from any 
device that has internet access, 
including personal computers (PCs), 
tablets, and smartphones. 

Title of Collection: Depredation and 
Control Orders Under 50 CFR 21. 

OMB Control Number: 1018–0146. 
Form Number: FWS Form 3–2436. 
Type of Review: Revision of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents/Affected Public: State 

and Federal wildlife damage 
management personnel, farmers, and 
individuals. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Required to 
obtain or retain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: On occasion 
for take reports and annually for annual 
reports. 

Total Estimated Annual Nonhour 
Burden Cost: None. 

Respondent Activity 
Annual num-

ber of 
respondents 

Number of 
submissions 

each 

Total 
annual 

responses 

Avg. time per 
response 
(hours) 

Total 
annual 
burden 
hours 

Depredation Order Annual Report (FWS Form 3–2436) 

Individuals ........................... Reporting ............................ 15 1 15 2 30 
Recordkeeping ................... ........................ ........................ ........................ 2 30 

Private Sector ..................... Reporting ............................ 15 1 15 2 30 
Recordkeeping ................... 2 30 

Government ........................ Reporting ............................ 21 1 21 2 42 
Recordkeeping ................... 2 42 

Subtotals: ............................ 51 51 204 

Endangered, Threatened, and Candidate Species Take Report 50 CFR 21.43 

Individuals ........................... Reporting ............................ 1 1 1 1 1 
Private Sector ..................... Reporting ............................ 1 1 1 1 1 
Government ........................ Reporting ............................ 3 1 3 1 3 

Subtotals: ..................... 5 5 5 

Totals: ................... ............................................. 56 ........................ 56 ........................ 209 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor and a person is not required to 
respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Dated: February 6, 2020. 

Madonna L. Baucum, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. 2020–02656 Filed 2–10–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–624–625 and 
731–TA–1450–1451 (Final)] 

Quartz Surface Products From India 
and Turkey; Revised Schedule for the 
Subject Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

DATES: February 6, 2020. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Julie 
Duffy (202–708–2579), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 

Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
January 3, 2020, the Commission 
established a schedule for the conduct 
of the final investigations (85 FR 933, 
January 8, 2020). The Commission is 
revising its schedule by changing the 
hearing date and date for filing 
posthearing briefs. 

The Commission’s revised dates in 
the schedule are as follows: the hearing 
will be held at the U.S. International 
Trade Commission Building at 9:30 a.m. 
on April 29; the deadline for filing 
posthearing briefs is May 6. 

For further information concerning 
this proceeding see the Commission’s 
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notice cited above and the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207). 

Authority: These investigations being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.62 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 6, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–02679 Filed 2–10–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1191] 

Certain Audio Players and Controllers, 
Components Thereof, and Products 
Containing the Same Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 7, 2020, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Sonos, Inc. of Santa Barbara, 
California. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain audio players and controllers, 
components thereof, and products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 9,195,258 (‘‘the ’258 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 10,209,953 (‘‘the ’953 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,588,949 (‘‘the 
’949 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,219,959 
(‘‘the ’959 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
10,439,896 (‘‘the ’896 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 

Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Authority: The authority for 

institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 5, 2020, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
17, 21–24, and 26 of the ’258 patent; 
claims 7, 12–14, and 22–24 of the ’953 
patent; claims 1, 2, 4, and 5 of the ’949 
patent; claims 5, 9, 10, 29, and 35 of the 
’959 patent; and claims 1, 3, 5, 6, and 
12 of the ’896 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ’’networked speaker 
devices, and devices (for example, 
mobile phones and laptops) capable of 
controlling these devices;’’ 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Sonos, Inc., 
614 Chapala Street, Santa Barbara, CA 
93101. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is/are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre 
Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043. 

Alphabet Inc., 1600 Amphitheatre 
Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 6, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–02680 Filed 2–10–20; 8:45 am] 
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